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answer: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1036, Assessment NO.: ANO8T7886, Notice#1 mbox x

from Claire Hoque <claire.hoque@ccsemc.com> hide details 2:05 PM (1 hour ago)
to  "Timothy M. Dwyer" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>
cc Thu Chan <thu.chan@ccsemc.com>,
Tina Chu <tina.chu@ccsemc.com>,
Chi Tsou <chi.tsou@ccsemc.com>
date Thu, May 15, 2008 at 2:05 PM
subject  answer: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1036, Assessment NO.: ANOBT7886, Notice#1

Hi Tim,

Reply |

Pls see answer below, pls kindly issue grant today.
Thanks,

Claire

----Original Message---

From: Timothy M. Dwyer

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 4:04 PM

To: Thu Chan

Cc: Timothy M. Dwyer; Claire Hoque

Subject: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1036, Assessment NO.:
AN08T7886, Notice#1

Hello Thu,

1:am sending this notice separate prior to completion of the review of the NIl portion. The issues in this notice are administrative in nature and so apply to both applications. A se parate notice will not be issued for the
NIl portion if no additional or NiI specific issues are noted. Your replies to this notice will be applied to both composite applications.

Please reply to the following issues:
Q1: The user manual regulatory statement makes reference to co-located operation with Bluetooth module QDS-BRCM1018. Co-location information was not provided in this application and has not been evaluated.

Co-located operation must be according to FCC KDB 616217 and or 447498 and may be subject to additional evaluation and certification.
<answer>regulatory statement is updated.

Q2: FCC requires the host device label for applications where modules are installed in new host devices. The label document was not included in the application
<answer>System label is attached.

Q3: In addition to the DTS and NIl there is a JBP with this FCCID. Please confirm that no changes have been made that would require a C2PC for the JPB application
<answer>No change to the JBP cert.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Tim Dwyer

Technical Reviewer
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